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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: FW: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 260394938 (please
do not reply to this address)

1 message

Boadas, Kelly <kelly.boadas@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk> 10 June 2022 at 14:22
To: "logistic@humanmeduk.com" <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: "tom@humanmeduk.com" <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Good afternoon Kate,

 

We agree with the price, please proceed with the PO.

 

Kind regards

Kelly Boadas

Buyer

 

(
07597953189

ü
Kelly.Boadas@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk

 

Correspondence and Registered address: Trust Management Offices Mailpoint
18, Southampton General Hospital, Tremona Rd,
Southampton, SO16 6YD

 

Registered in England No 11986173.

VAT Registration no. 335372701

 

From: Boadas, Kelly <Kelly.Boadas@hhft.nhs.uk>


Sent: 10 June 2022 12:42

To: Boadas, Kelly <kelly.boadas@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>

Subject: Fw: FW: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 260394938 (please do not reply to this
address)

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 09 June 2022 08:35

To: Boadas, Kelly <Kelly.Boadas@hhft.nhs.uk>

Cc: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>
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Subject: Re: FW: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 260394938 (please do not reply to this
address)

 

Good morning Kelly,

 

Thank you for your order.

 

Please could I inform you that the price of part number 665010-5 is £80?

 

Please let me know if you are happy for me to proceed.

 

I have attached a price list for your information.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kate Griffiths

 

On Thu, 9 Jun 2022 at 08:22, Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Date: Wed, 8 Jun 2022 at 18:22

Subject: FW: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 260394938 (please do not reply to this address)

To: <logistic@humanmeduk.com>









-----Original Message-----

From: shared.services@nhs.net <shared.services@nhs.net>


Sent: 08 June 2022 14:41

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 260394938 (please do

not reply to this address)







Message from NHS Shared Business Services

****************************************************************** Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Any views
or
opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of Hampshire Hospitals NHS Foundation
Trust unless otherwise explicitly stated. The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

********************************************************************************************************************

Disclaimer

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Trust
unless explicitly stated otherwise.
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If you have received this e-mail in error please delete it and contact the University Hospital Southampton NHS
Foundation Trust Helpdesk on:- 023 8120 6000

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.


Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be
guaranteed.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been checked for computer viruses.

Please visit our website at http://www.uhs.nhs.uk


Think of the environment. Please avoid printing this e-mail unnecessarily.
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